
Unit 4
About my home
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Où habites-tu? Where do you live?

J’habite
(I live)

Tu habites
(You live)

Il habite
(He lives)

Elle habite
(She lives)

Nous habitons
(She lives)

une grande maison
[a big house]

une maison jumelle
[a semi-detached house]

un petit appartement
[a small flat
une ferme
[a farm]

au bord de la mer
[on the coast]
à la campagne
[in the country]
à la montagne

[in the mountains]
en ville

[in town/a city]
dans un village

[in a village]
en banlieue

[in the suburbs]

Aimes – tu habiter là ? Do you like living there?

J’aime
(I like)

Je 
n’aime
pas

(I don’t 
like)

J’adore
(I love)

Je 
déteste
(I hate)

habiter
living

au bord de la mer

[on the coast]

à la campagne

[in the country]

à la montagne

[in the mountains]

en ville

[in town/a city]

dans un village

[in a village]

en banlieue

[in the suburbs]

ici

[here]

là

[there]

car c’est

[because 

it’s]

parce que 

c’est

[because 

it’s]

beau

[ beautiful ]

joli

[ pretty ]

tranquille

[ quiet ] 

ennuyeux

[ boring ] 

laid

[ ugly ] 

nul

[ rubbish ] 

Phonics: ille
most words with ille – sound like ee-yuh

BUT ville and tranquille are different
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Dans ma maison
(In my house)

Au rez-de-
chaussée

(on the ground 
floor)

Au première
étage

(on the first 
floor)

Au deuxième
étage

(on the 2nd

floor)

Au dehors
(Outside)

il y a
[there is]

il n’y a 
pas de
[there 
isn’t a]

j’ai
[I have]

nous
avons

[we have]

un salon

[a living room]

une salle à manger

[a dining room]

une cuisine

[a kitchen]

une chambre

[a bedroom]

une salle de bains

[a bathroom]

un jardin

[a garden]

un garage

[here]

Qu’est-ce qu’il y a dans ta maison? What is there in your house?

Grammar:
In French most adjectives come AFTER the noun
E.g

Dans ma maison il y a une cuisine moderne

BUT a small group of commonly used adjectives come 
BEFORE the noun

E.g J’ai un grand salon et une petite cuisine.

We can use this little mnemonic to remember them:

Phonics:
UM / UN 

sound like 
an
un
un

commun
lundi
brun
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Qu’est-ce qu’il y a dans ta chambre? What is there in your bedroom?

Dans ma 
chambre
(In my 

bedroom)

il y a
[there is]

il n’y a pas 
de

[there isn’t 
a]

j’ai
[I have]

nous avons
[we have]

un lit [a bed]

un bureau [a desk]

un ordinateur

[a computer]

une armoire

[a wardrobe]

une chaise [a chair]

une plante [a plant]

Grammar:
All nouns in French are either classed as masculine or feminine. Masculine nouns use the articles un (a)  or le (the). 
Feminine nouns use the articles une (a)  or la (the). 

When saying you do not have something, or there is not something you miss out the indefinite article ( un or une)
E.g J’ai un lit BUT Je n’ai pas de lit
il y a une commode BUT il n’y a pas de commode 

le lit [the bed]

le bureau

[the desk]

l’ordinateur

[the computer]

l’armoire

[the wardrobe]

la chaise [the chair]

la plante [the plant]

est
[is]

devant [in 

front of]

derrière 

[behind]

sous [under]

sur [on top 

of]

le… [the masc. noun]

la… [the fem. noun]

l’… [noun with 

vowel]

les… [the pl. noun]

près [near]
du… [+masc. noun]

de la… [+fem. noun]

de l’… [+noun with vowel]

des… [+ pl. noun]
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